

COMMISSIONERS ORDINANCE NO. O-2023-014

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF NEWPORT, KENTUCKY AMENDING SECTIONS 32.007, 32.066, 32.100, 32.126, AND 32.205 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES REGARDING THE COMPENSATION PAYABLE TO MEMBERS OF VARIOUS CITY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF NEWPORT, KENTUCKY, as follows:

SECTION I

That Sections 32.007, 32.066, 32.100, 32.126 and 32.205 of the Code of Ordinances shall be and are hereby amended to read as follows:

CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD

§ 32.007 COMPENSATION.

Each member of the Board shall receive compensation in ~~the a~~ a sum of \$100 ~~not to exceed \$200,~~ for every regular and special meeting attended. The Board member appointed by the Mayor of Woodlawn shall receive compensation, if any, in a sum to be determined and paid solely by Woodlawn.

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

§ 32.066 COMPENSATION.

~~Members of the Commission shall serve without compensation.~~ Each member of the Commission shall receive compensation in a sum not to exceed \$150 for every regular meeting and special meeting attended.

NEWPORT HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSION

§ 32.100 COMPENSATION.

Each member of the Commission shall receive compensation in ~~the a~~ a sum of \$100 ~~not to exceed \$200,~~ for every regular and special meeting attended.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

§ 32.126 COMPENSATION.

Each citizen member of the Commission shall receive compensation in ~~the a~~ a sum of \$100 ~~not to exceed \$200,~~ for every regular and special meeting attended.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

§ 32.205 COMPENSATION.

Each member of the Board shall receive compensation in ~~the a~~ sum of ~~\$100~~ not to exceed \$200, for every regular and special meeting attended.

URBAN DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

§ 32.235 COMPENSATION.

Each citizen member of the Board shall receive compensation in the sum of ~~\$100~~ not to exceed \$200, for every regular and special meeting attended.

SECTION II

That this Ordinance shall be signed by the Mayor, attested to by the City Clerk, recorded, published, and effective upon publication.

PASSED 1st READING: July 24, 2023

PASSED 2nd READING: August 28, 2023

Thomas L. Guidugli Jr., Mayor

ATTEST:

Tiffany Myers, City Clerk